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327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone 907-502-0007 

GrahamC@akrr.com 
August 12, 2025 
 
Addendum Number 1 
RFP 25-41-213456 Passenger Car Wifi Installation 
Closing Date: 08.14.2025 08.21.2025 
This addendum is issued to provide information as follows:  
 
The referenced solicitation closing date has been extended to Thursday, August 21, 2025.  
 
Bidder’s Questions: 
1. Will ARRC supply, and install, the exterior mounts on the cars, for the intended equipment? It would be 

best for ARRC to install mount along with the exterior penetrations at the same time, due to the esthetic 
look that will need to be maintained.  
Yes, the ARRC will supply and install the exterior mount. 

2. Scheduling will be key to this project, will the contractor be guaranteed 8hr days, and that railcars will be 
continuously available for the duration of the project?  
The car shop is staffed from 6:30am to 3:30pm. We could potentially extend the time if needed.  

3. Will all work be taking place indoors? See schedule below 
4. Will ARRC work alongside with contractor to disassemble/re-assemble any access panels, or desired 

raceway pathways that may need dismantling of the interior of the railcar?  
The ARRC will provide guidance and answer any questions the installers may have, but the installation 
contractor will need to do the all the work 

5. Aluminum raceway is specified in this solicitation, can you provide a more detailed brand, or 
manufacturer, part number, of the desired raceway?  
We will work with the contractor to select a type of raceway. 

6. Will all the same type of car be available at the same time? Or will it be random types at different 
times? See schedule below 

7. How will the DC electrical breaker be installed? Inside a NEMA box? Installed in an Electric locker 
8. Are you expecting the Electrical/Comm Contractor to perform painting of any kind? No 
9. In the Documents, it states that ARRC will perform the exterior Penetrations, what type of 

connection/grommet/nipple/ ect. will be installed for the cabling? Quick drying urethane sealant. 
10. Is it assumed that ARRC is providing all Coax and Coax materials? It is not clear in the Bill of 

materials schedule. Yes, we are providing pre-made coax jumpers that connect the radio to the 
antenna 

11. What permits, if any, are the contractors responsibility? No permits are required. 
12. Is ARRC supplying and Installing ALL of the 72v 5A 2 pole DC breakers for the Switches that will 

be needed for this project? It was mentioned that some of them were already installed. Yes, ARRC 
will install all of the remaining breakers. 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
TENTATIVE CAR SCHEDULE  

 
The cars below will be inside the shop tentatively on the dates below. 
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The cars below will be available outside starting mid‐September and will not be coming inside during the 
winter: 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this and all addendums in your firm’s Service Bid Form (Form 395-0129). Please 
direct all responses and/or questions concerning this solicitation to Candice Graham, via email 
GrahamC@akrr.com.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Candice Graham 
Contract Administration Specialist 
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